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The objective of the Act is to provide exemption from 

obtaining specified approvals and their related inspections 

for establishing and operationalising an industrial units for a 

period of 3 years or before the commencement of 

commercial operation in the areas notified by the State.

Madhya Pradesh Facilitation of Establishment and Operation 

of Industries Act, 2023
The Act may also be called as

Objective of the Act

MP Industrial Development Corporation Ltd. has been 

appointed as the Nodal Agency for the facilitation of 

Industrial Units under the Act

Nodal Agency for Facilitation

The industrial units whose land is in the notified areas and 

have not commenced the commercial operation are eligible 

to avail the exemptions under the Act

Applicability of the Act

Areas notified for the 

applicability of the Act 

Currently, 22 approvals and their related inspections 

pertaining to 7 departments have been included.
Approvals for which the 

exemption will be provided 

under the Act

The Industrial unit can apply for exemption through the Invest 

Portal https://invest.mp.gov.in/. The unit will fill the “Intention to 

Invest for Acknowledgement Certificate' form, select the 

approvals for which exemption is solicited and submit the 

same for the approval of the department.

On the approval, an Acknowledgement Certificate will be 

issued to the Industrial Unit which will have the effect of an 

approval for a period of three years from the date of its 

issuance. 

Process to apply for the 

application for availing 

exemption under the Act

Intention to Invest is an electronic form available on 
https://invest.mp.gov.in/, which would be filled by an investor. 
The intention to invest contains the necessary information of 
an Industrial unit. After the filing of Intention to Invest the 
Industrial unit may apply for the approvals for which it intends 
to avail exemptions for a period of 3 years.

'Intention to Invest for 

Acknowledgement Certificate' 

Form

Acknowledgement Certificate is a document issued to 

Industrial Unit which will provide exemption from obtaining 

specific approvals and related inspections for the period of 

three years or before the commencement of Commercial 

Operations

Acknowledgement Certificate

Inspections shall be carried out only when the industrial unit 

applies for approval, prior to commencement of commercial 

operation or after the expiry of three years from the date of 

issuance of Acknowledgement Certificate

Inspections under the Act
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1. Key highlights of the ‘Madhya Pradesh Udyogon Ki Sthapna Evam 

Parichalan Ka Saralikaran Adhiniyam, 2023’
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1. What is Madhya Pradesh Udyogon Ki Sthapna Evam Parichalan Ka 

Saralikaran Adhiniyam, 2023?

Ans:  Madhya Pradesh Udyogon Ki Sthapna Evam Parichalan Ka Saralikaran 

Adhiniyam, 2023 has been published on 17 March 2023. The objective of the 

Adhiniyam is to provide exemption from obtaining specified approvals and 

their related inspections for establishing and operationalising an industrial 

units for a period of 3 years or before the commencement of commercial 

operation in the areas notified by the State.

2. Which are the notified areas where the 'Madhya Pradesh Udyogon Ki 

Sthapna Evam Parichalan Ka Saralikaran Adhiniyam, 2023' is applicable?

Ans:  The applicability of the Adhiniyam shall be for the areas notified by the 

State. Currently, the following areas of the respective departments have 

been included under the purview of the Adhiniyam.

 

3. Which Industrial units are eligible to avail the exemptions under the Madhya 

Pradesh Udyogon Ki Sthapna Evam Parichalan Ka Saralikaran Adhiniyam, 

2023?

Ans:  The industrial units whose land is in the notified areas and have not 

commenced the commercial operation are eligible to avail the 

exemptions under the Madhya Pradesh Udyogon Ki Sthapna Evam 

Parichalan Ka Saralikaran Adhiniyam, 2023.

S. 

No

Department No. Industrial 

Areas

Total Area 

(Hectares)

1. MPIDC 95 15529.18

2. MSME 192 5920.397

3. MPSEDC 09 248.494

Note:  The application submitted by the Industrial Unit for the respective industrial 

areas mentioned above would be approved by the Authorized Officers from 

the respective departments.

2. Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) related to issuance of 

Acknowledgement Certificate under 'Madhya Pradesh Udyogon Ki 

Sthapna Evam Parichalan Ka Saralikaran Adhiniyam, 2023’
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4. What are approvals for which the exemption will be provided to the 

Industrial Units under the Madhya Pradesh Udyogon Ki Sthapna Evam 

Parichalan Ka Saralikaran Adhiniyam, 2023?

Ans:  Currently, 22 approvals and their related inspections pertaining to 7 

departments have been included.

S 
No.

Approvals Exempted Act Department

1

Energy Act, 2003 - 

Central Electricity 

Authority Regulations 

2010 (GoI)

Energy Department 

2 Approval of Factory 

Plan Layout
Factories Act 1948 (GoI) Labour Department

3 Factory License Factories Act 1948 (GoI) Labour Department

4

Registration under 

Shops and 

Establishment Act

Madhya Pradesh Shops 

and Establishments Act, 

1958 (GoMP)

Labour Department

5

Registration (of 

establishment 

employing Building 

and Other 

Construction Worker)

Building & Other Workers 

(Regulation of 

Employment and 

Conditions of Service) 

Act, 1996 (GoI)

Labour Department

6
Registration of 

Principal Employer 

employing Inter State 

Migrant Workers

Inter-State Migrant 

Workmen Act, 1979 (GoI)
Labour Department

7

Registration of 
Principal Employer 
under Contract 
Labour (Regulation 
and Abolition) Act, 
1970

Contract Labour 

(Regulation and 

Abolition) Act, 1970 (GoI)

Labour Department

8

Licenses to 

Contractors under 

Contract Labour 

(Regulation and 

Abolition) Act, 1970

Contract Labour 

(Regulation and 

Abolition) Act, 1970 (GoI)

Labour Department

Electrical Safety 

Certificate 
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S 
No.

Approvals Exempted Act Department

9 Fire Plan Approval MP Nagar thatha Gram 
NiveshAdhiniyam 1973 
(GoMP) - Bhumi Vikas 
Niyam 2012

Urban Development 
& Housing 
Department

10 Trade License
MP Municipal 
Corporation Act, 1956 
(GoMP)

Urban Development 
& Housing 
Department

11
Development plan 
approval (Land for 
Industrial Purpose)

MP Nagar thatha Gram 
NiveshAdhiniyam, 1973 
(GoMP)

Urban Development 
& Housing 
Department

12

Building Construction 
Permission in Industrial 
Area under MPIDC/ 
MSME/ Department of 
Science and 
Technology (Non-
Planning Areas)

MP Nagar thatha Gram 
NiveshAdhiniyam 1973 
(GoMP) - Bhumi Vikas 
Niyam 2012

Panchayat & Rural 
Development 
Department

13

Building Construction 
Permission in Industrial 
Area for MPIDC, MSME 
and S&T

MP Nagar thatha Gram 
NiveshAdhiniyam, 1973 
(GoMP) - Bhumi Vikas 
Niyam 2012

Department of 
Industrial Policy & 
Investment 
Promotion

14 Registration of Boiler The Boiler Act 1923 (GoI)

Department of 
Industrial Policy & 
Investment 
Promotion

15
Permission to Transfer 
Boiler

The Boiler Act 1923 (GoI)

Department of 
Industrial Policy & 
Investment 
Promotion

16
Manufacturing of 
Boilers 

The Boiler Act 1923 (GoI)

Department of 
Industrial Policy & 
Investment 
Promotion

17
Registration under 
Boiler Act to work as 
Manufacturer

The Boiler Act 1923 (GoI)

Department of 
Industrial Policy & 
Investment 
Promotion
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S 
No.

Approvals Exempted Act Department

14 Registration of Boiler The Boiler Act 1923 (GoI)

Department of 
Industrial Policy & 
Investment 
Promotion

15
Permission to Transfer 
Boiler

The Boiler Act 1923 (GoI)

Department of 
Industrial Policy & 
Investment 
Promotion

16
Manufacturing of 
Boilers 

The Boiler Act 1923 (GoI)

Department of 
Industrial Policy & 
Investment 
Promotion

17
Registration under 
Boiler Act to work as 
Manufacturer

The Boiler Act 1923 (GoI)

Department of 
Industrial Policy & 
Investment 
Promotion

18
Registration under 
Boiler Act to work as 
Repairer

The Boiler Act 1923 (GoI)

Department of 
Industrial Policy & 
Investment 
Promotion

19
Registration under 
Boiler Act to work as 
Erector

The Boiler Act 1923 (GoI)

Department of 
Industrial Policy & 
Investment 
Promotion

20

Land Diversion from 
Agriculture to 
Industrial Purpose in 
Non-Planning Areas.

MP Land Revenue Code 
1959 (GoMP)

Revenue 
Department

21
License for 
Manufacturer of 
Weights and Measures 

Legal Metrology Act 2009 
(GoI)

Food, Civil Supplies 
& Consumer 
Protection 

22
License for Repairer of 
Weights and Measures

Legal Metrology Act 2009 
(GoI)

Food, Civil Supplies 
& Consumer 
Protection
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5. What is the process to apply for the application for availing exemption under 

the Madhya Pradesh Udyogon Ki Sthapna Evam Parichalan Ka 

SaralikaranAdhiniyam, 2023?

Ans:  The Industrial unit can apply for exemption through the Invest Portal 

https://invest.mp.gov.in/. The unit will fill the “Intention to Invest' form, select 

the approvals for which exemption is solicited and submit the same for the 

approval of the department.

 On the approval, an Acknowledgement Certificate will be issued to the 

Industrial Unit which will have the effect of an approval for a period of three 

years from the date of its issuance

 The detailed process flow for the application of Acknowledgment 

Certificate is mentioned below:

Sr No. Process Step Description

Step 1
The Industrial unit will log on to https://invest.mp.gov.in/ and will click on 
'Intention to Invest' Tab

Step 2
The Industrial Unit will be redirected to the Registration window, where the 
user will enter details and will click on 'Register' button

Step 3 The Industrial unit will receive Login ID and password via SMS and Email

Step 4 The Unit will then click on 'Intention to Invest' button, page for 
Acknowledgement Certificate showing information can be view. The unit 
will then click on 'Yes' button the application will be initiated 

Step 5 The unit will then select the 'District' and 'Industrial Area' from the dropdown 
and will click on 'Next' button

Step 6 The unit will then will the Intention to Invest form and will click on 'Next’

Step 7 The unit will then see the list of approvals from which, the unit can select the 
approvals for which the exemption is solicited

Step 8 The unit will digitally sign (Aadhar based) the application form and will 
submit the same to the respective department

Step 9 The respective department official will scrutinize the Intention to Invest 
application and will provide the decision within 7 working days. 
The department official will have the option to raise query to the industrial 
unit, in case any further clarity is needed.
The department official will have the option to raise query to the industrial 
unit, in case any further clarity is needed.
Note: If query is raised by the department, the unit will be intimated via SMS/ 
Email and once the query is responded by the unit, the respective 
departmental official will be intimated via SMS/Email as well. 

https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
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6. What is 'Intention to Invest' Form?

Ans:  Intention to Invest is an electronic form available on invest.mp.gov.in, which 

would be filled by an investor. The intention to invest contains the necessary 

information of an Industrial unit. After the filing of Intention to Invest the 

Industrial unit may apply for the approvals for which it intends to avail 

exemptions for a period of 3 years.

7. What is Acknowledgement Certificate?

Ans:  Acknowledgement Certificate is a document issued to Industrial Unit which 

will provide exemption from obtaining specific approvals and related 

inspections for the period of three years or before the commencement of 

Commercial Operations

8. What is the way forward after the submission of application for 

'Acknowledgement Certificate?

Ans:  After the application has been submitted by the Industrial Unit, the 

application will proceed in the following manner:

Sr No. Process Step Description

Step 11 As soon as the proposal is approved by the department, an 
intimation will be sent to the Competent Authorities of the respective 
departments for which the unit has applied for exemptions of the 
selected approvals.

Step 12 Once the application is approved, the unit can download the 
Acknowledgement Certificate from dashboard. 

If the proposal is not satisfactory application will be rejected along with the 
reason for rejection to the Industrial Unit.  The status would be updated on 
the INVEST dashboard. 
If the proposal is satisfactory, then the department will approve the 
application. The status would be updated on the INVEST dashboard
Note: The unit will be intimated via SMS & email in case of approval or 
rejection of 'Intention to Invest’

Step 10
Once the approval is received from the Authorized Person, the 
Acknowledgment Certificate will be issued to the Industrial Unit which will 
be valid for a period of three years or before the commencement of 
commercial operation whichever is earlier. The status would be updated on 
the INVEST dashboard and the user will be intimated via SMS & email. 
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 I. The decision on the submitted application will be taken within 07 

working days

 II. The Authorized Officer from the respective department shall review 

the application and can raise query if required

 III. In case a query is raised, the unit may respond to the same through 

the dedicated dashboard avail in the Invest Portal

 IV. The unit will receive notifications via SMS and Email regarding the 

progress of the application

 V. If the application submitted is not acted upon within 7 working days, 

the application will be deemed approved

9. What is the timeline for the processing of the application for 

'Acknowledgement Certificate'?

Ans:  Once the application is submitted by the unit, the authorized official of the 

respective department is required to take the decision on the application 

received within 7 working days.

10. What if the unit wants to commence commercial production before the 

completion of 3 years?

Ans: If the unit intends to commence commercial prior before the completion of 

3 years, they can proceed ahead by taking necessary approvals from the 

competent authority. All the units are required to have requisite approvals 

prior to starting commercial operations.

11. What are the Provisions of resolution of disputes between Competent 

Authority and Industrial unit?

Ans:  State Level Empowered Committee (SLEC) has been constituted under the 

Adhiniyam. The SLEC will facilitate amicable settlement of disputes between 

Competent Authority (department or agency) and Industrial unit for the 

approval
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12. Will there be any inspections by concerned departments after receiving the 

acknowledgement certificate?

Ans:  Respective departments / agencies may undertake inspection during the 

exemption period of 3 years in cases where there are complaints, or the 

company has applied for an approval and the inspections are required to 

be carried out by the competent authority.  Detailed reasons/ justification 

along with the date of inspection to be provided by Department/Agencies.

13. What if any Industrial unit does not wish to apply for 'Acknowledgement 

Certificate'? 

Ans:  If any Industrial units who do not wish to apply for Acknowledgement 

Certificate for exemptions of approvals and their related inspections, shall 

be required to obtain necessary approvals as and when required without 

any delay.

14. Will the exemptions under the Act be applicable on the renewals of various 

approvals?

Ans:  No. The exemptions from the renewal of approvals are not covered under 

the Act.
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a. Exemptions to Industries for a period of three years

 I In lines with the announcement of the Honourable Chief Minister in GIS 

2023 the State has published an Act called 'Madhya Pradesh Udyogon 

Ki Sthapna Evam Parichalan Ka SaralikaranAdhiniyam, 2023' on 06 April 

2023

 II Salient Features of the Act

  – Exemption from obtaining specified approvals and their related 

inspections for a period of three years

  – Act applicable for 296 Industrial Areas notified by GoMP

  – Exemptions for 22 approvals and their related inspections 

pertaining to 7 departments

 III The module for application for exemption is available on the State's 

Single Window System

 IV More than 140 applications have been received under this initiative

b. Start your Business in 30 Days

 I To further improve and fast track the investments, an initiative called 

'Start your Business in 30 Days' have been introduced by GoMP

 II The objective of the initiative was to reduce the timelines of licenses 

and approvals required for starting a business have been reduced to 

30 days or less and introduce the provision of deemed approval 

wherever applicable

 III The salient features of the initiative

  – Timelines of 44 services pertaining to 8 departments have been 

reduced to 30 days or less.

  – Provision of deemed approval has been introduced for 35 services 

of 8 departments

  – More than 3.40 lakh applications have been disposed as per the 

reduced timelines

  – More than 17,000 applications have been deemed approved by 

the systems

c. Simplified Land Allotment System

 I The entire process of land allotment has been automated and 

provisions of deemed approvals have been introduced

 II The service delivery timeline for Land Allotment has been reduced from 

59 days to 29 days

3. Initiatives taken by Department of Industrial Policy & 

Investment Promotion to enhance Ease of Doing Business
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 III The portal provides the following salient features:

  – Information related to land parcel including area of land, 

amenities, neighbouring units etc for making an informed decision

  – Real-time application status tracking, search facility on multiple 

parameters

  – Portal ensures time bound Land allotment process as per the 

provisions of PSG act.

  – The system is contactless and covers all the workflows related to 

land allotment

  – Auto Generation of Letter of Intent (LOI) for investments >=10 Cr

  – Deemed Approval for LOI & LOA if not enacted by respective 

regional office within 7 days & 4 days respectively

IV The service has been identified as one of the leading practices in the 

country by Government of India

V Process is being automated for applications for availing undeveloped land 

in areas administered by MPIDC

VI To further facilitate the investors, DIPIP & MPIDC have introduced provisions 

of availing plots in selected developed industrial areas of MPIDC on 

Equated Quarterly Instalments (EMI) with the discount of 5% to 20%

VII Currently, such 25 industrial areas of all Regional Offices have been 

identified to provide land payment on Quarterly Instalment.

d. Automation of Incentive Module 

 I Provisions have been made for online accepting and processing of 

applications related to Cabinet Committee on Investment Promotion 

(CCIP) & Investment Promotion Assistance (IPA)

 II The system provides the following salient features:

  – Direct linkage with Intention to Invest module

  – Real-time application status tracking, search facility on multiple 

parameters

  – Digitally signed system generated documents

  – Linkage of CCIP application with Incentive Module, Claim Module, 

IPA

  – The system is contactless and covers all the workflows of the 

Incentive module
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e. MP's Performance in GOI initiatives

Ease of Doing 
Business Rankings

– The State has always been among the Top 
Performing States in the country in EoDB 
Rankings

– Under the exercise, simplification of the process 
has been done for the services like Change of 
Land Use, Land Allotment, Services related to 
PCB, Labour, Energy, Industries etc.

Reducing 
Compliance Burden

– Under the Minimizing Compliance Burden, the 
State was the forerunner for the 
implementation of the exercise

– The State has reduced a total of 2,427 
compliances under Minimizing Compliance 
Burden exercise initiated by DPIIT, GoI.

– The State repealed a total of 920 redundant 
Acts 

Decriminalization

– For introducing the provisions of 
Decriminalization in the State Acts/Rules, as on 
date, the State has decriminalized 40 provisions 
under various State Acts/Rules

– For e.g., Commercial Tax Department, 
Government of Madhya Pradesh has passed 
the Madhya Pradesh VAT (Amended) Act 2022 
and decriminalized the criminal provisions 
under section 64-Penalty and Offence of MP 
VAT Act 2002

Integration with 
National Single 
Window System

– State has been among the first 14 States in the 
country to be successfully integrated with the 
National Single Window System

– The State has also integrated with India 
Industrial Land Bank (IILB) developed by GoI

f. Investor Facilitation

 – State has a robust Single Window System i.e., Invest Portal which caters 

to needs of the investors from allocation of land to approvals of 

incentives

 – 46 services of 12 departments can be availed from the Portal

 – Dedicated Relationship Managers for the facilitation of investors in the 

State

 – Dedicated facilitation cell for handholding of the investors and guiding 

them related to approvals provided by the State Departments 

onboarded on the Invest Portal

 – Dedicated export cell for Export promotion in the State
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a. Layout Approval of Industrial Area / Undeveloped Land with Industries 

Commissioner as per the Bhumi Vikas Adhiniyam 199

b. Building Plan Approval for setting up industries in Rural Industrial Areas given 

to GMs (as per Panchayat Raj Evam Gram Swaraj Adhiniyam 1993)

c. Decriminalisation – Gwalior Vyapar Mela Pradikaran Act, to remove the 

penalty provision.

d. Sub Registrar Power for signing execution of lease deed documents 

pertaining to Land Allotment in notified industrial areas

e. DBT in self-employment schemes. End-to-end online application process 

right from submitting application to getting loan &subsidy

f. Amendment in Land Rules 2021 and Start up Policy 2021 for giving priority 

and reservation to SC/ST entrepreneurs.

g. GI-based mapping of available land areas to facilitate investors.

h. Investor friendly exit policy for land management

i. Onboarding MSMEs and State Department / Corporations / Local Bodies on 

TReDS platform to prevent delayed payments to MSMEs. Approval received 

from Government of Madhya Pradesh.

j. Establishment of MP Startup Centre with a dedicated legal, finance and 

marketing expert to extend facilitation, hand holding support including 

financial assistance under the policy.

k. MSEFC: Facilitate appeal cases through online proceeding; accepting 

virtual presence.

l. Single profile creation for multiple services / application.

m. Integration of MP Startup Portal with the Government of India's DPIIT portal 

and MP MSME portal for schemes like ZED etc.

4. Initiatives taken by MSME Department to enhance EODB.
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 Government of India started an ambitious program on reducingcompliance 

burden on businesses and citizens by making the regulatory framework simple & 

effective and thereby improving the competitiveness of Indian Economy.

 DPIIT, GoI has been nominated as the nodal department for coordinating the 

entire exercise undertaken across all central ministries/departments and 

states/UTs to eliminate/reduce burdensome compliances, decriminalize laws and 

repeal redundant acts which have an adverse impact on time and cost of 

business/citizen related processes.

 To systematically review regulatory compliances and monitor work done on 

reducing compliance burden, DPIIT has developed the Regulatory Compliance 

Portal (https://eodbrcp.dpiit.gov.in/) in which the States/UTs were required to enter 

the details related to burdensome compliances pertaining to respective 

departments.

 The portal is monitored by the office of Cabinet Secretary, GoI to analyse the 

progress made by the States.

What is Burdensome Compliance?

The following are considered as the 'Burdensome Compliance'

1. Adds unnecessary procedure, time and/or cost for citizens/businesses and 

hinders overall ease of living or ding business

2. No longer protects safety nor public interest

3. Becomes no longer relevant (archaic/redundant) due to economic 

development and/or innovation in the market

4. Prescribes criminal provisions/imprisonment punishment for minor civil 

offences or where there is no mala fide intent.

Expectations from States under RCB

 For successful completion of the exercise, the State are expected to:

 a. Eliminate or simplify unnecessary interfaces and complex procedures 

to improve Ease of Doing Business and Ease of Living

5. Reducing Compliance Burden (RCB)

https://eodbrcp.dpiit.gov.in/
https://eodbrcp.dpiit.gov.in/
https://eodbrcp.dpiit.gov.in/


 b. Make amendments to simplify, digitize and automate the process 

pertaining to the Acts/Rules/Regulations/Government Orders etc. 

which cannot be repealed to facilitate in minimizing compliances for 

the end users

 c. Self-assess the procedures / rules / regulations / law/ acts / forms / 

information sought in the forms/number of documents to be 

attached/fees charged/issuance time for the services provided by the 

respective departments

 d. Evaluate the Acts/Rules/Regulations/Government Orders etc. and 

consider repealing them if they are outdated or redundant

 e. Decriminalization and identification of provisions of which prescribe 

imprisonment as punishment for minor offences

 f. Any other initiative taken and implemented by the departments to 

reduce the compliance burden on citizens/businesses such as new 

online systems, simplification of process/procedure etc.

Timeline for Reducing Compliance Burden (RCB)

 Timelines for simplifying the identified compliance burden were divided into 

two phases with the end date of 15th August 2021 and 15th August 2022 

respectively.

Performance of the State in Reducing Compliance Burden

 The State has successfully completed the Reducing Compliance Burden 

exercise on 15th August 2022. The State reduced a total of 2427 

compliances (Business – 813 & Citizens – 1614) pertaining to 39 departments. 

15

The department wise compliances reduced for citizens and business

Category Phase I Phase II Total

Business 556 257 813

Citizens 1340 274 1614

Grand Total 1896 531 2427
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The 2427 compliances reduced by the State also includes repealing of 920 Acts 

which are redundant and are no longer in use such as The Hackney Carriage Act, 

1879; The Stage-Carriages Act, 1861; The Improvements in Town Act, 1850 etc.

Focus on Decriminalization

Government of India has laid special emphasis on the identification of provisions 

under which criminal procedures and cases are registered against any 

firm/business.

The States are expected to identify such provisions and decriminalize them. The 

states are also required to upload the details of the same on the Regulatory 

Compliance Portal.

'Decriminalization' was one of the focus agendas for the first conference of Chief 

Secretaries held on 16-17 June 2022 at Dharamshala.

In this regard, CS review were held in the month of July 2022 to identify the 

provision of the Acts/Rules where the provision of decriminalization can be 

introduced.

During the reviews, a total of 114 Acts pertaining to 27 Departments were 

discussed. Out of these, 55 Acts were Centrally governed, and 59 Acts were 

governed by the State.

Under these 59 State Acts, there were 163 sections having criminal/penal 

provisions. Out of these 163 sections, there were 71 provisions where 

decriminalization is proposed by the respective departments.

Setting an example for all the States/UTs, DPIIT introduced the Jan Vishwas Bill 

(Amendments of Provisions) of Bill 2022 in Lok Sabha on 22nd December 2022. The 

Bill seeks to amend provisions across 42 Acts administered by 19 Central Ministries.
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3.
Labour 

Department

Payment Wages Act 

1936

Section 

20

Amendment has been made 

in the Act and decriminalized 

the criminal provisions related 

to imprisonment by introducing 

the provision of compounding 

under section 20 -Penalty for 

offences under the Act

4.

Urban 

Development 

& Housing 

Department

Madhya Pradesh 

Municipalities Act, 

1961

Section 

208(5)

1.
Commercial 

Tax 

Department

Madhya Pradesh High 

Speed Diesel, Upkar 

Act, 2018

Section 

13

Commercial Tax Department, 

Government of Madhya 

Pradesh has passed the 

Madhya Pradesh VAT 

(Amended) Act 2022 and 

decriminalized the criminal 

provisions related to 

imprisonment under section 64-

Penalty and Offence of the 

aforesaid sections of the Act

Madhya Pradesh 

Motor Spirit 

UpkarAdhiniyam, 2018

Section 

64(1)

Madhya Pradesh VAT 

Act, 2002

Section 

64(1)

2.

Department 

of Industrial 

Policy & 

Investment 

Promotion

Madhya Pradesh 

Investment Facilitation 

Act 2008

Section 

18

DIPIP has made amendment in 

the Act and have removed 

the provision of court 

proceedings and have given 

the authority to the 

“Competent Person” of the 

Department

The department has made 

amendment in the Act and 

has and decriminalized the 

criminal provisions related to 

imprisonment under section 

208(5) - Provisions of privies etc. 

of the aforesaid sections of the 

Act

S . 
No

Act/Rule Name Section Action Taken

Current Status on Decriminalization of Acts/Rules in the State

As on date, the State has decriminalized various provisions under various State 

Acts such as:

Department
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Madhya Pradesh 

Municipal Corporation 

Act, 1956

Section 

292

Amendment has been made 

in the Act and decriminalized 

the criminal provisions related 

to imprisonment by introducing 

the provision of compounding 

under section 292C, 292D & 

292G i.e., Punishment for illegal 

colonization, Punishment for 

abatement of the offence of 

illegal diversion of land or 

illegal colonization and 

Punishment for not taking 

action against the illegal 

colonization under the Act

5.
MSME 

Department

The Gwalior Vyapar 

Mela 

PradhikaranAdhiniya

m, 1996

Section 

12

MSME Department has made 

amendment in the Act and 

have removed the provision of 

court proceedings and have 

given the authority to the 

“Competent Person” of the 

Department

6.
Energy 

Department

MP Vidyut Shulk 

Niyam, 1949

Section 

16

Energy Department has made 

amendment in the Act and 

have removed the provision of 

court proceedings and have 

given the authority to the 

“Competent Person” of the 

Department

S . 
No

Act/Rule Name Section Action TakenDepartment

The department has made 

amendment in the Act and 

has and decriminalized the 

criminal provisions related to 

imprisonment under section 

208(5) - Provisions of privies etc. 

of the aforesaid sections of the 

Act
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 Currently, 46 services of 12 departments are available on the Invest Portal.

 The list of services is mentioned below:

S. No
 
Department

 
Name of Service

 

Service 

Timeline
 

1.
MP Industrial 

Development 

Corporation, 

DIPIP  

Allotment of Land in Industrial Areas 29 Days 

2.   

Building Construction Permission in 

Industrial Area under MP IDC 
10 days 

3.   

Allocation of Water connection in 

Industrial Areas under MPIDC
05 days 

4.   

Directorate of 

Boiler, DIPIP 

Registration under Boiler Act 1923 07 days 

5.   
Permission to transfer Boiler 07 days 

6.   
Manufacturing of Boilers under Boilers Act 

1923 
07 days 

7.   
Registration under Boiler Act 1923 to work 

as erector/ repairer/ manufacturer 
07 days 

8.   

Labour 

Department 

Approval of Factory Plan/Layout 07 days 

9.   Factory License 07 days 

10.   
Registration under Shops and 

Establishment Act 
01 day 

11.   
Registration (of establishment employing 

Building and Other Construction Worker) 03 days 

12.   
Registration of Principal Employer 

employing Inter State Migrant Workers
03 days 

13.   
Registration of Principal Employer under 

Contract Labour (Regulation and 

Abolition) Act, 1970 
03 days 

14.
  

Licenses to Contr actors under Contract 

Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 

1970

03 days
 

 

6. List of services available on the Invest Portal
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S. No Department
 

Name of Service
 

Service 

Timeline

15.
 

Pollution 

Control Board

Consent to Operate Under Water act 

1974 and Section 21 of Air act 1981 and 

Authorization for Hazardous and other 

waste (Management and Transboundary 

Movement) Rules, 2016

30 days
 

16.
 

Consent to Establish Under Water act 

1974 and Section 21 of Air act 1981 and 

Authorization for Hazardous and other 

waste (Management and Transboundary 

Movement) Rules, 2016

30 days
 

17.
 

Authorization for processing/Recycling 

treatment and disposal of solid waste 

under Solid waste Management Rule, 

2016

30 days
 

18.
 

Authorization under Section 13 (2), (3) 

and (4) of E-Waste (Management) Rules, 

2016

30 days
 

19.
Registration under Plastic Waste 

(Management and Handling) Rules, 2011
30 days

20.
Authorization for Bio Medical Waste 

Management
30 days

21.
 

Authorization under Construction and 

Demolition Waste Management 

(Management and Handling) Rules, 2016
 

30 Days
 

22.
 

Energy 

Department

Application for Drawing Approval Under 

Electrical Installation H V/EHV/ Diesel 

Generator/Non-Conventional

7 days
 

23.
 

Application for Inspection and Approval 

of HV/EHV/Diesel Generator/Non -

conventional Installation by Electrical 

Inspector

30 days
 

24.
 

Net Metering and Grid Connected 

Rooftop
 

21 days 

(U)
 

60 days 

(R)

7 days
25.

Approval for new service connection HT
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S. No Department
 

Name of Service
 

Service 

Timeline

26.
Food & Drug 

Administration

Manufacturing of Drug/Cosmetics 15 days

27.
  

License for Drug sale (Retail/wholesale)
 

30 days
 

28.
  

Urban 

Development 

& Housing 

Department
 

Application for Signage License
 

30 days
 

29. Applicationfor Trade License 07 days

30.
  

Fire NOC
 

30 days
 

31.
  

Tree Felling NoC
 

30 days
 

32.
  

Water Connection through Municipal 

Corporation
 

15 days
 

33.
  

Commercial 

Tax 

Department

Professional Tax Registration
 

1 day
 

34.
  

Excise 

Department 

CTD 

Permission for Label Registration
 

4 weeks
 

35.
  

License for State Excise for local sale, 

Import and Export permit of Spirit and 

Indian made liquor (IMFL) 

4 weeks
 

36.  
Excise Verification Certificate 15 days 

37.
Revenue 

Department
Change of land use (Diversion) 15 days 

38.  
Controller 

Weights & 

Measures 

(Food, Civil 

Supplies & 

Consumer 

Protection) 

License for manufacturer of weights and 

measures 
15 days 

39.  
License for dealer of Weights and 

measures 
15 days 

40.  
License for repairer of Weights and 

measures 
15 days 

41.
Registration for packer and importer of 

Weights and measures
7 days
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S. No Department Name of Service 
Service 

Timeline 

42.  

Department 

of Science & 

Technology 
Mobile Tower Approval 45 days 

43.  

Tourism 

Department
 

Hotel Registration with tourism 

department 45 days 

44.  Permission for Movie Shooting 45 days 

45.
  Approval for Tourism Events (Performance 

License)
 45 days

 

46.
Travel agency registration with tourism 

department
45 days
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S. 

No 
Department  Link 

1. 
National Single Window 

System (NSWS)  
https://www.nsws.gov.in/  

2. Invest India https://www.investindia.gov.in/  

3. 
Ministry of Commerce & 

Industry 
https://commerce.gov.in/  

4. 

Department for 

Promotion of Industry 

and Interna Trade  

https://dipp.nic.in/  

5. NITI Aayog https://niti.gov.in/  

6. 
Directorate General of 

Foreign Trade  
https://www.dgft.gov.in/CP/  

7. 

Office of the Controller 

General of P atents, 

Designs and Trade Marks  

https://ipindia.gov.in/  

8. 
Bureau of Indian 

Standards 
https://www.bis.gov.in/  

9.  National Test House  https://nth .gov.in/ 

10. SEZ India https://services.dpiit.gov.in/lms/iemServices  

11.  

Industrial Entrepreneur 

Memorandum Service – 

DPIIT 

https://services.dpiit.gov.in/lms/iemServices  

12 
Industrial License 

Services 
https://services.dpiit.gov.in/lms/ilServices  

13. Udyam Registration  
https://udyamregistration.gov.in/Government -

India/Ministry -MSME-registration.htm  

 

7.      Important Links

Government of India
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Government of Madhya Pradesh

S. 

No 
Department Link 

1. 

Department of Industrial 

Policy & Investment 

Promotion 

https://www.mpindustry.gov.in/  

2. MSME Department https://www.mpmsme.gov.in/website/home  

3. 
Commercial Tax 

Department 
https://mptax.mp.gov.in/mpvatweb/  

4. 
Department of Registration 

& Stamps 
https://www.mpigr.gov.in/#/home  

5. Excise Department https://excise.mp.gov.in/  

6. Labour Department https://labour.mp.gov.in/home.aspx 

7. 
Public Health and Family 

Welfare 
http://www.health.mp.gov.in/  

8. 
Food & Drug 

Administration 
https://www.cfdampmis.mp.gov.in/  

9. Revenue Department http://www.revenue.mp.gov.in/  

10. Transport Department http://www.mptransport.org/  

11. Forest Department http://www.mpforest.gov.in/ 

12. Energy Department https://energy.mp.gov.in/hi  

13. 
Urban Development and 

Housing 
http://www.mpurban.gov.in/  

14. Public Work Department  http://www.mppwd.gov.in/  

15. 
Panchayat and Rural 

Development 
http://mppanchayatdarpan.gov.in/  

16. 
Food and Civil Supplies 

and Consumer Protection 
http://www.food.mp.gov.in/  

17. 
Water Resources 

Department 
http://www.mpwrd.gov.in/  

18. Tourism http://www.mptourism.com/ 
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Government of Madhya Pradesh

S. 

No 
Department  Link 

19. Public Health Engineering  http://www.mpphed.gov.in/  

20. Science and Technology  http://www.dst.mp.gov.in/  

21. Aviation http://aviation.mp.gov.in/  

22. 
Cottage and  Village 

Industries Department  
http://mpgramodyogglobal.gov.in/  

23. Medical Education  http://www.medicaleducation.mp.gov.in/  

24. 
Horticulture and Food 

Processing Department  
http://www.mphorticulture.gov.in/  

25. 
New and Renewable 

Energy 
https://mpnred.in/  

26. Environment Department  http://www.mphed.nic.in/  

27.  MP Pollution Control Board  https://www.mppcb.mp.gov.in/  

28. 
Directorate of Town & 

Country Planning  
http://www.emptownplan.gov.in/#  

29. 
MP Tourism Development 

Corporation 
https://www.mptourism.com/  

30. 

MP State Electronics 

Development Corporation 

Ltd. 

https://mpsedc.mp.gov.in/  

31. 
Madhya Pradesh Laghu 

Udyog Nigam 
https://mplun.mpmsme.gov.in/  

32. 
Madhya Pradesh Registrar 

Firms and Societies  
https://registrarfirms.mp.gov.in/  

33. Directorate of Boiler  https://db.mp.gov.in/  

34. 
Weights & Measures 

Department  
https://cwnm.nic.in/  
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Portal to apply for Approvals/Licenses

S. 

No 
Department Link 

1. 
Invest Portal (State’s Single 

Window System) 
https://invest.mp.gov.in/  

2. 

Services related to land allotment, 

water connection building  

permission, incentives etc. for 

areas under MPIDC 

https://invest.mp.gov.in/  

3. 

Services related to land allotment, 

incentives etc. for areas under 

MSME 

https://www.mpmsme.gov.in/website

/home 

4. 

Services related to land allotment, 

IT Unit Certificate, Incentives etc. 

for areas under MPSEDC 

https://www.mpsedc.mp.gov.in/  

5. 
For services related to Pollution 

Control Board (CTE, CTO etc.) 
https://xgn.mp.nic.in/login.aspx  

6. 

For services related to Labour 

Department (Factory Plan 

Approval, Factory License etc.)  

https://labour.mponline .gov.in/ 

7. 

Services related Energy 

Department (HT, LT Connection 

etc.) 

Central DISCOM - 

https://portal.mpcz.in/web/  

East DISCOM - 

https://www.mpez.co.in/  

West DISCOM - 

https://mpwzservices.mpwin.co.in/we
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Portal to apply for Approvals/Licenses

S. 

No 
Department Link 

8. 

Services related to ULBs (Property 

tax, Building plan approval, Fire 

NoC etc.) 

https://www.mpenagarpalika .gov.in/ 

9. 

Services related to change of 

land use in planning & non -

planning areas 

https://dtcp.mp.gov.in/ 

10. 
Services related to Diversion of 

Land in non-planning areas 

https://mpbhulekh.gov.in/mpbhulekh

.do 

11. 
Revenue Case Management 

System 

https://rcms.mp.gov.in/citizen/Defaul

t.aspx 

12. 
Service related to Excise (Label 

Registration, IMFL Registration e tc.) 
https://eaabkari.mp.gov.in/  

13. 
Services related to DG Set 

Installation 
https://esd.mponline.gov.in/  

14. 

Services related to FDA such as 

Drug Manufacturing, Retail Sale 

license etc. 

https://fdamp.mponline.gov.in/portal

/home.aspx 

15. 

Services related to Registration of 

documents, e-Stamp Verification 

etc. 

https://www.mpigr.gov.in:8080/IGRS/  
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S. 

No 
Department Link 

16. 
Services related to Boiler 

Registration and Inspections  
https://db.mp.gov.in/ 

17. Services related to VAT, PT etc.  
https://mptax.mp.gov.in/mpvatweb/

headerMenu.do 

18. 
For Building Plan Approval for 

areas under ULB 

http://164.100.196.30/Content/html/a

bpas6.4.2/Homepage.html#/  

19. 
For Building Plan Approval for non-

planning areas 
https://prd.mp.gov.in/ 

20. 
Services related to Society, 

Partnership Firm Registration 
https://rfs.mponline.gov.in/ 

21. Mobile Tower Approval https://towerapp.mp.gov.in/  

22. 
Services related to Weights & 

Measures 

http://mpedistrict.gov.in/MPL/Index.a

spx 

23. 
Registration of Co-operative 

Societies 
https://invest.mp.gov.in/ 

24. 
Registration of Contractors for 

works and services 

https://pwd.mponline.gov.in/Portal/S

ervices/PWD/Home.aspx 

25. Certificate of Non-Forest land 
https://mpforest.gov.in/forestnoc/NO

C_User_Login.aspx 
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S. 

No 
Department  Link 

26. 

Registration for provisional/ 

permanent certificate for clinical 

establishment under Clinical 

Establishments (Registration and 

Regulation) Act & its Renewal  

https://nhs.mponline.gov.in/portal/ser

vices/nhs/frmLogin.aspx  

27. 
Registration under PC&PNDT Act, 

1994 (Amended, 2003 ) 

https://pcpndt.mponline.gov.in/Hom

e/Home.aspx  

28. 

NOC required for setting up of 

explosives manufacturing, storage, 

sale, transport  

http://services.mp.go v.in/ 

29. NoC for Petrol Pump  http://noc.mp.gov.in/  

30. 

Services related to Mining lease/ 

Composite License/ Non -exclusive 

Reconnaissance Permit  

https://ekhanij.mp.gov.in/AppPreviou

s/HomePage.aspx  

31. Warehousing License  https://wlms.mp.gov.in/  

32. Hotel Registration  http://tourism.mp.gov.in/ohrs/  

33. Film Shooting Perm ission https://filmcell.mponline.gov.in/  

34. 
General Citizen Services like 

Income, Age, Caste Certificate  

http://mpedistrict.gov.in/MPL/Index.a

spx 
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